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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2025 11:01 AM
To: ash@autobahnrentacar.sg
Cc: motor@eazy.com.sg; sophia.chee@eazy.com.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 

sasi@shariot.com
Subject: SNM24D206018 - Accident on 25/10/2024 involving SNL4208M & SKW5832G near 

Junction of Marina Blvd & Sheares Ave - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110094/Apa3, SKW5832G

Importance: High

[Confidential] 

 
Dear Ash 
 
We understand from our appointed loss adjuster, M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK), that the hirer intends to 
appeal to the Traffic Police regarding the invesƟgaƟon findings made against him. 
 
In the meanƟme, the third-party driver has submiƩed a bodily injury claim through her legal representaƟve. As such, we 
are compelled to issue a without prejudice offer within the required protocol Ɵmeline. 
 
Kindly remind the hirer to expedite the appeal process and update us on the outcome as soon as possible. 
 
Note: We have copied your insurance broker and LKK in the email. 
 
  
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Claims Department  
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 


